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Public Serbice Commission

DATE: October 5, 2001
TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayd)

FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) Ph‘v

RE: Docket No. 011066-TI - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of IXC
Certificate 7472 issued to TelZero, Inc. for Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C.,
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications Companies

On September 28, 2001, I received the attached letter from TelZero, Inc., advising
that it had ceased operations in 2000, requesting cancellation of its certificate, and

requesting that the RAFs be written off. I checked Case Management System and did not find

that this was received and documented. Please document this correspondence to Docket No.
011066-TI. Let me know if you have any questions.

Attachment

cc: Division of Legal Services (Elliott)

DOCUMENT NUMBRER-DATE
12699 0C1-55

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



TelZero, Inc.
855 SW 78th Avenue
Plantation, FL 33324

Ph: (954) 453-7030
Fax: (954) 453-7039

VIA FACSIMILE (850-413-6503)

& US MAIL

September 26, 2001

Ms. Paula J. Isler, Research Assistant
Bureau of Service Quality

State of Florida

Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 011066-T]

Dear Ms. Isler;

Per our conversation on September 24, 2001, this letter shall confirm that TelZero, Inc.
ceased its business operations in 2000. The company hereby requests the cancellation of its
telecommunications certificate. Additionally, the company no longer has the funds to pay the
regulatory assessment fees for years 2000 and 2001 and respectfully requests that these fees be

written off.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me.
Sincerely,

Ga in Kahn
General Counsel
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